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QUAM & BERGLIN, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

110 WEST MAIN P.O. BOX 426 
ELK POINT, SOUTH DAKOTA 57025 

(605) 356-3374 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

City Council 
City of Elk Point, South Dakota 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City 
of Elk Point, South Dakota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes 
to the financial statements. We were not engaged to audit the financial statements of the 
discretely presented component unit. These financial statements collectively comprise the City's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The City's Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. Because of the matter described in the "Basis for 
Disclaimer of Opinion on the Discretely Presented Component Unit" paragraph we do not express 
an audit opinion on the discretely presented component unit 

The financial statements of the Elk Point Housing and Redevelopment Commission (HRC) have 
not been audited, and we were not engaged to audit the Elk Point HRC's financial statements as 
part of our audit of the City's financial statements. The Elk Point HRC's financial activities are 
included in the City's financial statements as a discretely presented component unit. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on the Discretely Presented Component Unit 

The financial statements of the Housing and Redevelopment Commission (HRC) have not been 
audited, and we were not engaged to audit the HRC financial statements as part of the City's basic 
financial statements. HRC's financial activities are included in the City's basic financial statements 
as a discretely presented component unit and represent the assets, net position, and revenues of 
the City's discretely presented component unit. 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

Because of the matter described in the "Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on the Discretely 
Presented Component Unit" paragraph we did not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to 
provide a basis for an audit opinion on the financial statements of the discretely presented 
component unit of the City of Elk Point. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on those 
financial statements. 

Unmodified Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Elk Point, 
South Dakota as of December 31, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, 
where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Schedules listed in the Table 
of Contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, 
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of the financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express 
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements. The Combining Nonmajor Fund Financial 
Statements listed in the Table of Contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information 
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements 
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and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
September 4, 2015, on our consideration of the City of Elk Point's internal control over financial 
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an 
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral 
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
City of Elk Point's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Qu~ Cf 73-u~a, P.C. 
Quam and Berglin, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Elk Point, SD 

September 4, 2015 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
2014 MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of Elk Point's annual financial report presents discussion and analysis of the City's 
financial performance during the fiscal year ended on December 31, 2014. Please read it in 
conjunction with the City's financial statements, which follow this section. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
• A 3% cost of living raise was given to full time salaried employees and full-time hourly 

employees in the Public Works Department, Administrative Department and Head Librarian. 
• A 3% cost of living raise was given to full-time hourly police officers. 
• The City Council approved a bid from Pedersen Machine, Inc. for $10,575.00 for a 2014 

Zero Turn Commercial Riding Mower. 
• The City Council approved a bid from Bri-ley Sales Company, Inc. for $34,900.00 for a 

1999 International 4700 Digger Derrick. 
• Resolution 2014-2 was adopted to increase the electric rates for the Elk Point Jefferson 

School effective July 1, 2014. The rates will increase an additional $.025 per kilowatt hour 
for the cost of the city's operation of the electric utility system, $.076 per kilowatt hour for 
heating and cooling costs and $.095 per kilowatt hour for all other costs. 

• Resolution 2014-5 was adopted approving the sale and execution and delivery of a 
gratuitous transfer of property agreement via a quit claim deed between the Elk Point 
United Parish, acting on behalf of the Elk Point Food Pantry and the City of Elk Point for 
$1.00. 

• The City Council accepted a bid from Smith & Smith Construction, Inc. for $101,213.50 for 
the Sioux to Pearl Street North Water Project. 

• A transfer was approved for $5,000.00 from the General Fund to the General Fund 
Restricted for Park Scoreboard. 

• Council approved a transfer of $7,000.00 from the General Fund to the General Fund 
Restricted for a Future Police Car. 

• A transfer was approved for $20,000.00 from the General Fund to the General Fund 
Restricted for Rose Street. 

• A transfer was approved for $20,000.00 from the Water Fund to the Water Fund Restricted 
for Rose Street. 

• Council approved a $20,000.00 transfer from the Sewer Fund to the Sewer Fund 
Restricted for Rose Street. 

• Resolutions 2013-10 and 2013-11 were adopted to decrease the Water System Surcharge 
Rate from $2.31/month to $2.28/month and to increase the Wastewater System Surcharge 
from $3.75/month to $3.72/month to produce sufficient revenues to pay the annual debt 
obligations and to assume a 110% debt requirement required by the SD DENR. 

• Resolution 2013-12 was adopted to increase revenues in the water, sewer, electric and 
garbage utility accounts. A 1 % rate increase was approved on the water, sewer, electric 
and garbage rates. 

• The City Council approved Resolution 2014-9 a $10,000.00 transfer from the General 
Fund Contingency to the General Fund Police Department for Salaries and Wages. 

• Supplemental Budget Ordinance No. 374 was approved by the City Council in December, 
2014 thereby appropriating $33,000.00 of the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance to 
the Machinery & Equipment to purchase a snow blower. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), 
the basic financial statements, including related notes, and required supplementary information. 
The basic financial statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of the 
City: 
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• The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term 
and short-term information about the City's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the 
City government, reporting the City's operations in more detail than the government-wide 
statements. 
• The governmental funds statements tell how general government services like public safety 

were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
• Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial information about the 

activities that the City operates like businesses. The City has four proprietary funds - the 
Water Fund, Sewer Fund, Electric Fund and Garbage Fund. 

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial 
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required 
supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial 
statements. In addition to the required elements, we have included a section with combining 
statements that provide details about our nonmajor governmental funds, each of which are added 
together and presented in a single column in the basic financial statements. 

Figure A-2 summarizes the major features of the City's financial statements, including the portion 
of the City government they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of the 
overview section of the management's discussion and analysis explains the structure and contents 
of each of the statements. 

~Jor FHturn of Elle Point Clty'1 Gov1mment-wtcle 1nd Fund Fin ncill Stlt.ments 

Req red Flnanc:lal 
Sii emenlJ 

Type of Auel/Uabirfy 
lnlonna llon 

Type oil~ 
lnlonnllion 

Gowmment-wlde 
Stat.rnents 

'Stal!ment ol Net Pos" ion 
'Sla!ement of Aciivitie' 

.Afl assels and bihlies. both 
flf'IUCl81 and caplal, and 
ahort-tann and long-term 

Government-wide Statements 

Govtmmental Funds 

Thi ICtlvrJel al Ille Cly 
lhlt .,. no1 proplllUry or 
lldudlry, IUCh 11 llnlnce cmoe. 

'Balance Sheet 
'Shltemenl of RfM!flues, 
Expend 1'81 and Cl'langes In 
Fund Balances 

Only assets expeded to be used 
up and lia rtles that oome duo 
dumg I/le yeM Of aeon thereafter 
no capi a55ets Included 

Rev8null lor wllidl CMh 
r9Clllvld dumg or 1oor1 lfllr lie 
endolthe~~ 
when goods or ..w:.e hev9 
bNrl l9CliYld end PIY"IM " 
u dum; Ille YMI' or IOOI\ ....,. 

Fund Si.t11111nta 
Propr1e!.ary Funds 

'Balance Shee1 
·s1.11.emen1 c1 R8Y91'1Ue$, 
Expenses and Changes In 
Net Assets 

"Stalement ol Cash Flows 

Al a sets and liabilitm. bo 
financial and capctal, and short· 
leml end long-le.rm 

Flducl1 Fund• 

lnsllnels in which lie 
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egllll for tomeOlll 
...... l9IOlftl8I. 

• SLatement of 
Flduciwy Net PoSJtlon 

• Siatement of Changes 
in Aduciaiy et Pos.ition 

All as.sets 8lld 
both shon-term Ind 
long-term; tile C1t(s 
funds do nol cum!n 

contain capital ass.els 
although lhey can 

Alt menues and 
apenses dunng lhe 
year, reglldlellof when 
cull ii lecelVld or IJllld 

The government-wide statements report information about the City as a whole using accounting 
methods similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes 
all of the government's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are 
accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
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The two government-wide statements report the City's net position and how it has changed. Net 
position - the difference between the City's assets and liabilities - is one way to measure the City's 
financial health or position. 

• Increases or decreases in the City's net position are an indicator of whether its financial health 
is improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

• To assess the overall health of the City you need to consider additional nonfinancial factors 
such as changes in the City's property tax base and changes in the sales tax revenue base. 

The government-wide financial statements of the City are reported in two categories: 

• Governmental Activities -- This category includes most of the City's basic services, such as 
police, swimming pool, cemetery, library, public works, parks department and general 
administration. Property taxes, sales taxes, charges for services, state and federal grants and 
interest earnings finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type Activities -- The City charges a fee to customers to help cover the costs of 
certain services it provides. The City's water, sewer, electric and garbage systems are 
included here. 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the City's most significant 
funds - not the City as a whole. Funds are accounting devices that the City uses to keep track of 
specific sources of funding and spending for particular purposes. 

• State Law requires some of the funds. 
• The City Council establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular purposes 

or to show that it is properly using certain taxes and grants. 

The City has three kinds of funds: 

• Governmental Funds - Most of the City's basic services are included in the governmental 
funds, which focus on ( 1) how cash and other financial assets that can readily converted to 
cash flow in and out and (2) the balances left at the year-end that are available for spending. 
Consequently, the governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps 
you determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the 
near future to finance the City's programs. Because this information does not encompass the 
additional long-term focus of the government-wide statements, we provide additional 
information at the bottom of the governmental funds statements, or on the subsequent page, 
that explains the relationship (or differences) between them. 

• Proprietary Funds - Services for which the City charges customers a fee are generally reported 
in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds, like the government-wide statements, provide both 
short- and long-term financial information. The City's enterprise funds (one type of proprietary 
fund) are the same as its business-type activities, but provide more detail and additional 
information, such as cash flows. 

• Fiduciary Funds - The Municipality's is the trustee, or fiduciary, for various external and internal 
parties. The Municipality's is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds 
are used for their intended purposes. All of the Municipality's fiduciary activities are reported in 
a separate statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary we 
exclude these activities from the Municipality's government-wide financial statements because 
the Municipality cannot use these assets to finance its operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

The City's combined net position shows a small decrease of -.26% between fiscal year 2013 and 
2014 - decreasing by $31,060.00. (See Table A-1) 

TABLE A-1 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total 
2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 

Current and Other Assets 
Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Long-Term Debt Outstanding 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position: 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

$ 709,419 $ 
3 681,777 
4,391,196 

424,180 
26,206 

450,386 

3,281,138 
175,427 
484,245 

854,957 
3,376,854 
4,231,811 

384,415 
27,291 

411,706 

3,044,112 
175,364 
600,629 

$ 2,104,319 $ 2,211,192 
9,043,874 8,775,850 

11,148,193 10,987,042 

3,261,751 
73,793 

3,335,544 

5,792,767 
244,416 

1 775,466 

2,963,224 
73,399 

3,036,623 

5,775,893 
280,428 

1,845,973 

$ 2,813,738 $ 
12,725,651 
15,539,389 

3,685,931 
99,999 

3,785,930 

9,073,905 
419,843 

2,259,711 

3,066, 149 
12,152,704 
15,218,853 

3,347,639 
100,690 

3,448,329 

8,820,005 
455,792 

2,446,602 
Total Net Position $ 3,940,810 $ 3,820,105 $ 7,812,649 $ 7,902,294 $ 11,753,459 $ 11,722,399 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 131,200 (120,705) 208,363 89,645 339,563 (31,060) 

Beginning Net Position 3,685,172 3,940,810 7,604,286 7,812,649 11,289,458 11,753,459 

Prior Period Adjustment 124,438 124,438 

Adjusted Beginning Net Position 3,809,610 3,940,810 7,604,286 7,812,649 11,413,896 11,753,459 

Ending Net Position $ 3,940,810 $ 3,820,105 $ 7,812,649 $ 7,902,294 $ 11,753,459 $ 11,722,399 

Percentage of Increase 
(Decrease) in Net Position 3.44% -3.06% 2.74% 1.15% 2.98% 

The Statement of Net Position reports all financial and capital resources. The statement presents 
the assets and liabilities in order of relative liquidity. The liabilities with average maturities greater 
than one year are reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount 
due in more than one year. The long-term liabilities of the city, consisting of compensated 
absences payable, sales tax revenue bonds payable and water and wastewater revenue bonds 
payable, have been reported in this manner on the Statement of Net Position. The difference 
between the city's assets and liabilities is its net position. 

Changes in Net Position 

The City's total revenues totaled $3,943,878 (See Table A-2.) About 91% of the City's revenue 
comes from charges for services and taxes; with 63 cents of every dollar raised coming from 
charges for services (primarily water, sewer, electric and garbage operations) and 28 cents of 
every dollar raised comes from some type of tax. (See Figure A-3). The 2014 remaining revenues 
came from grants and other contributions, intergovernmental revenues and other miscellaneous 
sources. 
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The City's expenses cover a range of services, with 85% related to public safety and public work 
services (street maintenance, water, sewer, electrical and garbage services). (See Figure A-4) 
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Governmental Activities 

Table A-2 and the narrative that follows consider the operations of the governmental activities. 

Total governmental revenues for the City decreased by $203, 135 or 13%. Tax revenues increased 
2% or $24,055. Sales tax revenues increased $9,907 or 3% while property taxes revenues 
increased $18,800 or 3%. The Gross Receipts or Bed, Board and Booze tax decreased, $4,463 or 
14%. Total expenses in the Governmental Activities decreased $17,479or1.2%. 

City of Elk Point 
Changes in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 
Revenues 
Program Revenues 
Charges for Services $ 80,604 $ 65,599 $ 2,607,875 $ 2,590,400 $ 2,688,479 $ 2,655,999 
Operating Grants and Contributions 9,617 1,804 9,617 1,804 
Capital Grants and Contributions 207,099 5,058 90,035 297,134 5,058 

General Revenues 
Taxes 1,174,597 1, 198,652 1,174,597 1,198,652 
Revenue State Sources 53,344 55,276 53,344 55,276 
Other General Revenue 27,944 21,977 344 27,944 22,321 
Unrestricted Investment Earnings 775 2,479 2,935 2,289 3,710 4,768 

Total Revenues 1,553,980 1,350,845 2,700,845 2,593,033 4,254,825 3,943,878 

Expenses 
General Government 305,379 306,896 305,379 306,896 
Public Safety 329,886 318,612 329,886 318,612 
Public Works 534,774 522,906 534,774 522,906 
Health and Welfare 1,322 1,830 1,322 1,830 
Culture and Recreation 247,845 247,850 247,845 247,850 
Conservation and Development 34,732 23,290 34,732 23,290 
Debt Services 2,266 17,341 2,266 17,341 
Water Services 365,079 381,813 365,079 381,813 
Sewer Services 360,241 340,098 360,241 340,098 
Electric Services 1,498,576 1,603,134 1,498,576 1,603,134 
Garbage Services 169,753 150,537 169,753 150,537 

Total Expenses 1,456,204 1,438,725 2,393,649 2,475,582 3,849,853 3,914,307 

Excess (Deficiency) Before 
Special Items and Transfers 97,776 (87,880) 307, 196 117,451 404,972 29,571 

Gain/Loss on Capital Assets 640 (32,825) (66,049) (27,806} (65,409) (60,631) 
Transfers In 32,784 32.784 
Transfers Out ~32,784l (32,784l 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 131,200 {120,705~ 208,363 89,645 339,563 {31,060} 

Net Position-Beginning 3,685,172 3,940,810 7,604,286 7,812,649 11,289,458 11,753,459 
Prior Period Adjustment 124,438 
Net Position-Adjusted Beginning 3,809,610 3,940,810 7,604,286 7,812,649 11,413,896 11,753,459 

NET POSITION - ENDING $ 3,940,810 $ 3,820,105 $ 7,812,649 $ 7,902,294 $ 11,753,459 $ 11,722,399 
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Business-type Activities 

Operating revenues of the City's business-type activities decreased $107,812 or 4%. Expenses 
in the City's business type activities increased 3.4% from $2,393,649 to $2,475,582. 

Factors contributing to these results included: 

• Operating revenues decreased mainly due to $90,035 in capital grant funds in 2013 and no 
capital grant funds in 2014. 

• The decrease in Business Type Activities expenses increased due to the cost of electricity 
the city purchases from East River Electric. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

The financial analysis of the City's funds mirror those highlighted in the analysis of governmental 
and business-type activities presented above. The City maintains three major governmental funds 
- General, UDAG Fund and Safe Routes to School Fund, two nonmajor governmental funds-public 
library and liquor, lodging, and dining sales tax fund, three trust and agency funds, Housing and 
Redevelopment, Summer Recreation Program and East River loan program and four business 
type funds - Water, Sewer, Electric and Garbage Funds. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the City Council may revise the City budget several times. These 
amendments fall into two categories: 

• Supplemental appropriations approved for unanticipated, yet necessary, expenses to provide 
for items necessary for health and welfare of its citizens. 

• Increases in appropriations, by contingency transfers, to prevent budget overruns. 

Ordinance No. 37 4, "An Ordinance Providing for the Supplemental Appropriations for the City of 
Elk Point, South Dakota during the Fiscal Year 2014" was approved on December 22, 2014. This 
ordinance provided the additional revenues and expenses to purchase a snow blower with the 
city's unassigned fund balance for $33,000. 

Of the $30,000 General Fund Contingency Budget $10,000 went to the Police Department for 
salaries & wages. 

A transfer from the General Fund Budget of $5,000 went to the General Fund Restricted for a Park 
Scoreboard, $7,000 went to the General Fund Restricted for a Future Police Car and $20,000 in 
each of the general, water and sewer funds was moved to Restricted Accounts for Rose Street. 
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CAPITAL ASSET ADMINISTRATION 

At the end of 2014, the City had invested (net of depreciation) $12, 182, 705 in a broad range of 
capital assets, including, land, buildings, infrastructure and various machinery and equipment. 
(See Table A-3 below.) This amount represents a net decrease (including additions and 
deductions) of $542,944 or 4 percent, over the last year. 

TABLEA-3 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
CAPITAL ASSETS (NET OF DEPRECIATION) 

Total Total 
Dollar Percentage 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Change Change 

2013 2014 2013 2014 2013-2014 2013-2014 
Land $ 40,986 $ 33,336 $ 153,487 $ 153,487 $ 7,650 
Buildings 993,594 904,229 34,217 28, 127 95,455 
Improvements other than Buildin 2,299,242 2,125,778 7,359,556 7,228,203 304,817 
Machinery and Equipment 291,362 291,642 1,496,613 1,366,033 130,300 
Library Books 56,592 51,870 4,722 
Total Capital Assets $ 3,681,776 $ 3,406,855 $ 9,043,873 $ 8,775,850 $ 542,944 

This year's major capital asset additions included: 
• A Fair 842 SI snow blower was purchased for $71,500. 
• The City purchased a 2014 997 JD mower with a 72" deck for the park department. This 

will replace the 2007 Toro Groundmaster mower. The purchase price was $21,400 with a 
trade in value of the 2007 mower for $10,825 making the total price $10,575. 

• The Electric Department purchased a 1999 International model #4700 Digger Derrick truck 
for $34,900. 

• The park department also purchased a Reelmaster 3100-D mower. The total purchase 
price was $26, 175 and the 2003 Jacobsen Tri-king mower was traded in for $3,500. The 
city paid $21,000 and Todd Larsen with the Baseball/Softball Association will pay the 
remaining amount. 

• A street lighting conversion project which consisted of fifteen new street lights was 
completed on the east end of Main Street for $66,753. 

Highlights of the 2015 budget include: 

• The city has budgeted $67,200 in the street fund, $20,400 in the water fund and $32,400 in 
the sewer fund for professional fees and services. They will begin engineering work on the 
Rose Street Project. 

• In the Swimming Pool Fund, the city approved a $10,000 budget to sandblast and paints 
the pool. The Public Works Department will be doing the work. 

• The 2015 Machinery and Equipment budget includes $20,000 for a new pickup. This 
purchase is split up by four different departments including the Cemetery, Park, Street and 
Garbage. 

• A reserve was set up for a future police vehicle in the Police Fund for $7,000 and a future 
scoreboard in the Park Fund for $5,000. 

• $30,000 in the Water Fund and $10,000 in the Sewer Fund were budgeted to put in a 
Reserve for Rose Street construction. 

• The City also budgeted $35,000 to purchase a new loader. This purchase is split into 
seven different departments, which include the Street, Cemetery, Park, Electric, Water, 
Sewer and Garbage Departments. 

• The City budgeted $35,000 in the Water Fund to repaint the older water tower. 
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• The City intends to continue the Water Valve Replacement Program in 2015. The water 
fund budget includes $10,000 to purchase and install additional valves. 

• In the Sewer Fund, the City budgeted $12,000 to expand the existing lagoon shed. 
• The 2015 Electric Budget includes $21,240 to extend the lighting on Main Street near the 

Dollar General Store and $9,995 to add lighting to the Hike and Bike Trail along the Golf 
Course. 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

The City shows an increase of 7.38% in Outstanding Obligations at the end of 2014. 

Compensated Absences 
Notes/Leases Payable 
Certificates of Participation 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 
Net Increase (Decrease) 

TABLE A-4 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

OUTSTANDING DEBT AND OBLIGATIONS 

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities 
2013 2014 2013 2014 

$ 23,542 $ 21,672 $ 10,644 $ 11,392 
400,638 362,743 120,000 96,019 

795,000 740,000 
$ 424,180 $ 384,415 $ 3,261,751 $ 3,048,224 

10.34% 7.00% 

Total 
Dollar 

Chan9e 
2013-2014 

$ 1,122 
61,876 
55,000 

$ 253,292 

Total 
Percentage 

Chan9e 
2013-2014 

3.39% 
13.49% 
7.43% 
7.38% 

The City is liable for the accrued vacation leave payable to all full-time employees who have been 
employed for more than one year. There is an increased amount of leave totaling $33,064.06 
outstanding at the end of the 2014. 

The City has outstanding $239, 162. 79 in Sewer System Revenue Bonds; Series 2002 that were 
used to finance the sewer improvements on the Pearl Street Project and the balance not used on 
Pearl Street was used for work on the West Side Lift Station Project. These bonds are secured 
and paid from the Sewer Fund. Final payment on April, 2023 

The City has outstanding $109,521.78 in Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 2002 that were 
used to finance the water improvements on the Pearl Street Project. These bonds are secured 
and paid from the Water Fund. Final payment is in January, 2023. 

The City has outstanding $458,761.21 in Equipment Leases and Notes Payable. These 
leases/notes are paid from the General Government and Business Type Funds depending on the 
equipment. 

The City has outstanding $655,000 in Refunding Certificates of Participation, Series 2006. These 
certificates are secured and paid from the Electric Fund. They were purchased to finance the 
electrical conversion project. Final payment is in January, 2023. 

The City has outstanding $378,931.27 State Revolving Loans, Series 2004 used to finance the 
upgrade to the Water Treatment Plant and the West Side Lift Station and Water Improvement 
Project. Final payment scheduled for July, 2026. 

Also outstanding is $87,296.64 of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2006 for 
materials purchased for the West side Lift Station and Water Improvement Project. These bonds 
are paid from the Water Fund revenues. Final payment scheduled for August, 2026. 
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The City has outstanding $76,268.56 of Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2006, for 
the West Side Lift Station and Water Improvement Project. These bonds are paid from the Sewer 
Fund. Final payment is in July, 2028. 

The City has outstanding $121,058.73 of Clean Water State Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2008, 
for the Clay and Washington Street reconstruction. These bonds are paid from the Sewer Fund. 
Final payment due in January 2030. 

Also outstanding is $457,552.37 of Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2008, for 
the Clay and Washington Street reconstruction. These bonds are also paid from the Sewer Fund. 
Final payment due in January 2030. 

The City has outstanding $300,096.43 of Water System Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2009, for 
the Main Street Reconstruction Project. These bonds are secured and paid from a Water 
Surcharge implemented for this Project. Final payment due July, 2031. 

The City has outstanding $430,924.32 of Wastewater System Revolving Fund Loans, Series 2009, 
for the Main Street Reconstruction Project. These bonds are secured and paid from a Sewer 
Surcharge implements for this Project. Final payment due in July 2031. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The City experienced a increase in total property valuation of $3,023,698 (an increase of 
$1,261,731 due to reappraisal and $1,761,967 due to additions, improvements or changes in use). 
The adjusted property value for 2014 was $86,9,572,772. The City Council voted to increase the 
property tax request for 2015. The 2015 mill levy decreased from 8.742 from 8.582. 

One of the primary sources of revenue to the City is based on taxable retail sales in the community 
(sales tax). The city experienced a 2% increase ($9,906.63) in taxable sales from the previous 
year. 2013 sales tax revenues were $437,770.99 compared to $447,677.62 in 2014. 

A tax implemented in 2009 is the Gross Receipts Tax (Bed, Board and Booze). Revenues in 2013 
totaled $32,272.78, a decrease of $4,463.10 with 2014 revenues totaling $27,809.68. These 
dollars have been allocated for a new community center. 

The City's adopted General Fund expense budget decreased 6% to $1,266,632. There is a 
significant decrease from the 2013 budget, which included the purchase of a police car and more 
street repairs. 

The City's business-type activities (water, sewer, electric and garbage operations) expect that the 
results for 2015 will improve slightly due to the growth. When approving the 2015 budget the City 
Council made the following rate changes: 

~ Increased the electric energy charge 5% for all categories effective January 1, 2015. 
Increased the Garbage rate 5% for all categories of accounts effective January 1, 2015. 
The Water and Sewer Departments both received a 5% increase for all categories of 
accounts effective January 1, 2015. 

~ The Water and Sewer Surcharges implemented to repay the debt incurred for the Main 
Street Reconstruction Project were recalculated after project completion and a principal 
prepayment was made. On January 1, 2015 the surcharge amounts for the Water Fund 
surcharge were decreased from $2.28 to $2.26 and the Sewer Fund surcharge were 
decreased from $3. 72 to $3.68. Effective July 1, 2015, the Water Fund surcharge was 
increased slightly from $2.26 to $2.41 and the Sewer Fund Surcharge was increased from 
$3.68 to $3.99. The surcharges will be reviewed on an annual basis and may be adjusted 
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as necessary to repay the Drinking Water and Clean Water State Revolving Fund Bonds 
and maintain the required 110% debt requirement of the SD DENR. 

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and 
creditors with a general overview of the City's finances and to demonstrate the City's accountability 
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional information, 
contact Elk Point's Finance Office, 106 W. Pleasant Street, PO Box 280, Elk Point, SD 57025. 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Primary Government Unaudited 
Governmental Business-Type Component 

Activities Activities Total Unit 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 711,017.26 $ 807,388.17 $ 1,518,405.43 $ 97,287.45 
Investments 544,763.78 544,763.78 
Taxes Receivable 11,371.96 11,371.96 
Accounts Receivable, Net 19,421.22 374,239.68 393,660.90 
Due From Government 16,575.21 517.23 17,092.44 

Inventories 10,174.12 197,768.13 207,942.25 

Special Assessments 30,323.05 30,323.05 
Loans Receivable 8,137.91 8, 137.91 
Prepaid Expenses 17,936.15 17,936.15 2,324.00 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 211,918.33 211,918.33 
Investments 74,597.33 74,597.33 

Capital Assets: 
Land 33,336.00 153,486.74 186,822.74 213,669.66 
Other Capital Assets, 

Net of Depreciation 3,373,518.37 8,622,362.67 11,995,881.04 1,572,844.22 

TOTAL ASSETS 4,231,811.25 10,987,042.06 15,218,853.31 1,886, 125.33 

LIABILITIES : 
Accounts Payable 11,033.01 9,438.27 20,471.28 
Accrued Wages Payable 16,211.57 9,806.69 26,018.26 
Accrued Taxes Payable 46.92 8,760.86 8,807.78 
Customer Deposits 45,393.70 45,393.70 17,501.61 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Due Within One Year 34,869.63 249,256.91 284,126.54 36,488.01 
Due in More than One Year 349,545.10 2,713,966.52 3,063,511.62 1,996,667.37 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 411,706.23 3,036,622.95 3,448,329.18 2,050,656.99 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES: 

Other Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 48,125.00 48, 125.00 

NET POSITION: 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 3,044, 111.87 5,775,892.81 8,820,004.68 (246,641.50) 

Restricted for: 
UDAG 143,996.15 143,996.15 
Liquor, Lodging, & Sales Tax 21,829.55 21,829.55 
Debt Service 195,428.23 195,428.23 
Other Purposes 9,538.81 85,000.00 94,538.81 

Unrestricted 600,628.64 1,845,973.07 .71 82,109.84 

TOTAL NET POSITION $ 3,820,105.02 

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Q) 

Functions/Programs 
Government: 

Governmental Activities: 
General Government $ 
Public 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Culture & Recreation 
Conservation & 

Miscellaneous 
*Interest on 

Debt 

Total Governmental 

Activities 

ness-tvoe Activities: 
Water 
Sewer 
Electric 

Total 
Activities 

Government 

$ 

1.603.133.68 1 

582. 11 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Program Revenues 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Changes in Net Position 
Operating Capital Government 

for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 

Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

13 $ $ $ (302, 132.63) $ $ (302, 132.63) $ 
1 16 (306, 130.09) (306, 130.09) 
15,296.95 1,804.00 (505,804.72) (505,804.72) 

520.00 {1,310.00) (1 
24,911.85 (222,938.58) (222,938.58) 

(23,289. 75) 
5,057.96 1 

(17,340.83) 

65,599.09 

414,441.77 32,629.14 
314,986.70 (25, 111.17) 

112.37 84,978.69 
1 

11 7.60 11 7.60 

(1 

above. 

Unaudited 

Component 

Unit 





ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES: 

Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Taxes Receivable--Current 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Special Assessments Receivable--Current 

....... 
Special Assessments Receivable--Deferred (X) 

Loans Receivable 
Due From Safe Routes to School Fund 
Due From Government 
Inventory of Supplies 
Prepaid Expenses 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES: 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Due To General Fund 
Accrued Wages Payable 
Sales Tax Liability 

Total Liabilities 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Major Funds Nonmajor 

General 
Fund 

$ 543,965.35 
11,371.96 
19,421.22 

3,947.13 
26,375.92 

8,668.49 
10,892.05 
10,174.12 
17,936.15 

652,752.39 

10,685.73 

16,211.57 
46.92 

26,944.22 

Liquor/Lodging Other Total 
UDAG Dining Sales Governmental Governmental 
Fund Tax Fund Funds Funds 

$135,858.24 $ 21,654.86 $ 9,538.81 $ 711,017.26 
11,371.96 
19,421.22 
3,947.13 

26,375.92 
8, 137.91 8, 137.91 

8,668.49 
174.69 5,508.47 16,575.21 

10,174.12 
17,936.15 

143,996.15 21,829.55 1 833,625.37 

347.28 11,033.01 
8,668.49 8,668.49 

16,211.57 
46.92 

9,015.77 35,959.99 



..... 
<.O 

Deferred Inflows of Resources: 
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 
Unavailable Revenue - Special Assessments 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

11,371.96 
30,323.05 
41,695.01 

28,110.27 
143,996.15 

35,000.00 
521,002.89 

584, 113.16 143,996.15 

$ 652, 752.39 $143,996.15 

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

11,371.96 
30,323.05 
41,695.01 

28,110.27 
21,829.55 9,538.81 175,364.51 

35,000.00 
{3,507.30) 517,495.59 

21,829.55 6,031.51 755,970.37 

$ 21,829.55 $ 15,047.28 $ 833,625.37 



CITY OF ELK POINT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE 

SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Total Fund Balances Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement 
of net position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the 
funds. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period and therefore are not reported in the funds. 

Accrued Leave 
Lease Payable 

Assets, such as taxes receivable (delinquent) and special 
assessment receivables (current, delinquent and deferred), 
are not available to pay for current period expenditures and 
therefore are deferred in the funds. 

Property Taxes 

Special Assessments 

Net Position - Governmental Funds 

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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3,406,854.37 

(384,414. 73) 

41 01 

105 02 



THIS PAGE DELIBERATELY BLANK 



Revenues: 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Major Funds Nonmajor 
Liquor/Lodging Other Total 

General 
Fund 

$ 724,016.37 
447,677.62 

12.00 

1,096.68 
7,625.00 
1,400.00 

1,804.00 

2,881.34 
11,848.55 
19,200.06 

15,942.83 
5,403.08 

6,290.34 

4,763.13 
1,917.00 

520.00 
24,911 85 

3, 

$ 

UDAG 
Fund 

Dining Sales Governmental Governmental 
Tax Fund Funds Funds 

$ $ $ 724,016.37 
447,677.62 

27,809.68 27,809.68 
12.00 

1,096.68 
7,625.00 
1,400.00 

1,804.00 

2,881.34 
11,848.55 
19,200.06 

15,942.83 
5,403.08 

6,290.34 

13 
1,917.00 

520.00 
11.85 

6.811.15 16 



1,109.73 1,354.61 1 2,479.54 
6,098.98 6,098.98 
9,197.97 9,197.97 

5,057.96 5,057.96 
16 846.45 1 

1 31 316.99 1,354.61 27,809.68 11 1 

267,226.15 15 
22,670.12 22,670.12 

9.72 9.72 

289,896.27 9.72 5.99 

296,852.56 
16 

303,930.72 
~----

298,379.39 298,379.39 
23,333.66_ 

321 13.05 

1,719.00 1,719.00 
111.00 111.00 

1,830.00 1,830.00 

72,387.56 72,387.56 
44,526.29 44,526.29 
23,627.92 28,256.44 

1 
. ----·-

and 142,291.77 146,920.29 



CITY OF ELK POINT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

(continued) 

General 
Fund 

Funds 

UDAG 
Fund 

Liquor/Lodging 
Dining Sales 

Tax Fund 

Non major 

Other 
Governmental Governmental 

Funds Funds 



CITY OF ELK POINT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 118.973.00 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 
However. in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is 
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation 
expense exceeds capital outlays. 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental 
funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
statement of net assets. 

Notes Payable 

In the statement of activities, gains and losses on disposal of 
capital assets are reported, whereas, in the governmental funds, 
the proceeds from the disposal of capital assets are reflected, 
regardless of whether a gain or loss is realized. 

Governmental funds accruals differ from government wide 
statement accruals. Because some property taxes ans special 
assessments will not be collected for several months after the city's 
calendar year ends. they are not considered "available". 

Governmental funds do not reflect the change in accrued leave, but 
the statement of activities reflects the change in accrued leave 
through expenses. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The attached notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

(242,096.74) 

37,895.75 

(32,825. 

(4,522.27) 

1 89 





LIABILITIES: 
int 

4,554.75 1,632.34 1,410.47 1,840.71 9,438.27 
2,471.59 1,862.42 3,900.10 1,572.58 9,806.69 

7,938.91 821.95 8,760.86 
45,393.70 45,393.70 

80,478.18 59,261.07 75,000.00 214,739.25 
1,038.03 783.31 9,296.64 273.85 11,391.83 

125.83 125.83 

Total 63,539.14 142,939.82 27,634.92 322,656.43 

Noncurrent 

1,252,920.31 808,153.33 580,000.00 2,641,073.64 

72,892.88 72,892.88 
-----

Total Noncurrent 1 153.33 580,000.00 

of 125.00 125.00 

TOTAL INFLOWS RESOURCES 125.00 125.00 

NET POSITION: 
1,936,539.44 2,425,225.43 1,253,300.92 160,827.02 5)75,892.81 

10,895.64 15,806.49 168,726.10 195,428.23 
22,500.00 22,500.00 45,000.00 
20,000.00 20,000.00 40,000.00 

92,471.20 1,210,674.39 

TOTAL NET 12 $ ·7.902.294.11 

The notes are an of statements. 



CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Enterprise Funds 
Water Sewer Electric Garbage 
Fund Fund Fund Fund Totals 

Operating Revenue: 
for Goods and (Revenues 

Securing Debt Issues) $ 414,441.77 $ 314,986.70 $ 1,688, 112.37 $ $ 2,417 ,540.84 
Charges for Goods and 172,858.87 172 858.87 

Operating Revenue 414,441.77 314,986.70 1,688, 112.37 172,858.87 2,590,399.71 

Operating Expenses: 
Personal Services 87,220.80 65,947.16 144,117.90 50, 126.01 347,411.87 
Other Current 123,338.70 106,496.91 143,481.89 74,258.92 447,576.42 

N 
Materials (Cost of Sold) 1,201,301.01 1,201,301.01 -.-J 

Amortization 18,028.32 18,028.32 
Depreciation 126,809.46 138,771.11 186.71 24,607.79 365,375.07 

Operating 337,368.96 311,215.18 1,582, 115.83 148,992.72 2,379,692.69 

Operating Income (Loss) 77,072.81 3,771.52 105,996.54 23,866.15 210,707.02 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense): 
Interest Income 2,289.44 2,289.44 
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Assets (27,805.54) (27,805.54) 
Interest Expense and Charges (44,443.67) - (28,882.69) (21,017.85) {1,545.21) (95,889.42) 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense) (44,380.07) (28,882.69) {46,253.95) {1,545.21) (121,061.92) 

Change in Net Position 32,692.74 (25, 111.17) 59,742.59 22,320.94 89,645.10 

2,384, 150.08 2,601, 114.29 2,572,958.82 254,425.82 7,812,649.01 
-

NET POSITION ENDING $ 2,416,842.82 $ 2,576,003.12 $ 2,632,701.41 $ 276,746.76 $ 7,902,294.11 

,;:,tt<>f'hori notes are these statements. 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Enterprise Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Customers 
lnterfund Provided 

to Employees for Services 
1-1::::1\1mi:>ntc:: to Suooliers for Goods and Services 

""'"'""'"'
0

"' Used 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

(Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Water 
Fund 

$ 397,368.72 
18,901.81 

(86,235.07) 
(161,083.72) 

39,967.53 

208,919.27 

(22,403.58) 
(77,922.01) 
(44,443.67) 

63.60 

Sewer Electric 
Fund Fund 

$ 310,965.39 
3,475.22 

(65,230.54) 
(120,972.25) 

10,817.79 

139,055.61 

(57,371.87) 
(28,882.69) 

$1,621,960.82 
77,285.42 

(143,769.31) 
(1,353,800.69) 

5,964.90 

.14 

(102,753.00) 
(85,000.00) 
(27,892.85) 

280.00 

(144,7_Q§.6fil _ (86,254.56) (215,365.85) 

Garbage 
Fund 

$ 171,542.66 
956.80 

(49,675.38) 
(76,327.27) 

46,496.81 

(23,981.29) 
(1,545.21) 

(25,526.50) 

Totals 

$ 2,501,837.59 
100,619.25 

(344,910.30) 
(1,712, 183.93) 

56,750.22 

112.83 

(125,156.58) 
(244,275.17) 
(102,764.42) 

343.60 

(471,852.57) 
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CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Net Cash Provided Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Equivalents 

Cash and at of Year 

and at End of Year 

in and Cash Equivalents 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET 
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Depreciation 
mortization 

nt:>r,;,tinn Activities: 

Activities 

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES: 

'"':::>:::>t:t:::> Not 

$ 64,213.61 

$ 332,736.57 

396,950.18 

$ 64,213.61 

$ 77,072.81 

126,809.46 

1,828.76 
2,636.83 
(414.32) 
474.33 

511.40 

$ 208,919.27 

The notes are an of these statements. 

$ 52,801.05 

$ 58,938.14 

111 19 

$ 52,801.05 

$ 3,771.52 

138,771 11 

(546.09) 
114.12 

(3,771.67) 
348.48 

368.14 

$ 139,055.61 

2,289.44 

2,289.44 2,289.44 

$ $ 132,549.70 

$ 1,040,054.03 $ 74,389.17 $1,506, 117.91 

1,034,618.76 1,638,667.61 

$ (5,435.27) $ 20,970.31 $ 132,549.70 

$ 105,996.54 $ 23,866.15 $ 210,707.02 

75,186.71 24,607.79 365,375.07 
18,028.32 18,028.32 

6,276.87 (359.41) 7,200.13 
(2,770.73) 468.00 448.22 

252.14 (2,562.74) (6,496.59) 
562.37 369.03 1,754.21 

(534.30) 26.39 (507.91) 
(213.78) 81.60 747.36 

4,857.00 4,857.00 

$ 207,641.14 $ 46,496.81 $ 602, 112.83 

$ 27,805.54 $ 27,805.54 



ASSETS: 
Cash 

TOTAL 

LIABILITIES: 

Amount Held for Others 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

are an 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

of 

Agency 
Funds 

34 

34 

34 

0.00 



CITY OF ELK POINT 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a. Financial Reporting Entity: 

The reporting entity of the City of Elk Point consists of the primary government (which includes all 
of the funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that make up the legal 
entity, plus those funds for which the primary government has a fiduciary responsibility), those 
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; and other organizations 
for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such 
that their exclusion would cause the financial reporting entity's financial statements to be 
misleading or incomplete. 

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the primary 
government are financially accountable. The City is financially accountable if its Governing Board 
appoints a voting majority of another organization's governing body and it has the ability to impose 
its will on that organization, or there is a potential for that organization to provide specific financial 
benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the City (primary government). The City may 
also be financially accountable for another organization if that organization is fiscally dependent on 
the City. 

The Housing and Redevelopment Commission of the City of Elk Point, South Dakota (Commission) 
is a proprietary fund-type, discretely presented component unit. The five members of the 
Commission are appointed by the Mayor and hold office until their successors have been 
appointed and qualified. The Commission elects its own chairperson and recruits and employs its 
own management personnel and other workers. The Governing Board, though, retains the 
statutory authority to approve or deny or otherwise modify the Commission's plans to construct a 
low-income housing unit, or to issue debt, which gives the Governing Board the ability to impose its 
will on the Commission. Separately issued financial statements of the Housing and 
Redevelopment Commission may be obtained from the Elk Point Housing and Redevelopment 
Commission, P.O. Box 280, Elk Point, SD 57025. 

b. Basis of Presentation: 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting 
entity as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The 
statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities and discretely 

units. Governmental activities generally are financed through 
revenues. and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type 

financed in or in part by fees charged to parties for goods or 
component units are legally separate organizations that meet certain 
in Note 1 a .. above, and may be as governmental or 

the discussion of individual component units in Note 1 a. above. 

presents a comparison direct 
segment of the business-type activities of the City and for 

activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically "'"'"'u'""'' 
or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program 

revenues include (a) paid by of goods and services offered by the programs 
that are restricted to the operational or 

Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, 
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Fund Financial Statements: 

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is 
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate 
set of self-balancing accounts that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into three major categories: governmental, 
proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and 
proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the City or it 
meets the following criteria: 

1. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources. liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources. revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise 
fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type. 
and 

2. Total assets and deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or enterprise 
fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise 
funds combined, or 

3. Management has elected to classify one or more governmental or enterprise funds as 
major for consistency in reporting from year to year, or because of public interest in the 
fund's operations. 

The funds of the City financial reporting entity are described below: 

Governmental Funds: 

General Fund - the General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General 
Fund is always considered to be a major fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than trusts for individuals, private organizations, or other governments or 
for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Urban Development Action Grant Fund (UDAG) to account for the receipt and expenditure of 
resources received from the Urban Development Action Grant program. This is a major fund. 

Liquor, Lodging and Dining Gross Receipts Tax Fund - to account for the collection of a one 
percent tax on the gross receipts of lodgings, alcoholic beverages, prepared food and 
admissions which tax shall be used for the purpose of land acquisition, architectural 
construction costs, payments for civic center, auditorium or athletic facility buildings, including 
the staffing and operations of such facilities and the promotion and advertising 
the city 10-52A-2). This fund may be at the direction of 

This is a major fund. 

Fund - to account for 
to 

The Fund, is not a 

Proprietary Funds: 

funds may to report any activity for which a 
or services. Activities are required to be reported as Orll'OFt"\rlC:•O 



any one of the following criteria is met. Governments should apply each of these criteria in the 
context of the activity's principle revenue sources. 

a. The activity is financed with debt that is secured solely by a pledge of the net revenues 
from fees and charges of the activity. Debt that is secured by a pledge of net revenues 
from fees and charges and the full faith and credit of a related primary government or 
component unit-even if that government is not expected to make any payments-is not 
payable solely from fees and charges of the activity. (Some debt may be secured, in part, 
by a portion of its own proceeds but should be considered as payable "solely" from the 
revenues of the activity.) 

b. Laws or regulations require that the activity's costs of providing services, including capital 
costs (such as depreciation or debt service), be recovered with fees and charges, rather 
than with taxes or similar revenues. 

c. The pricing policies of the activity establish fees and charges designed to recover it costs, 
including capital costs (such as depreciation or debt service). 

Water Fund - financed primarily by user charges, this fund accounts for the construction and 
operation of the municipal waterworks system and related facilities. (SDCL 9-47-1) This is a major 
fund. 

Sewer Fund - financed primarily by user charges, this fund accounts for the construction and 
operation of the municipal sanitary sewer system and related facilities. (SDCL 9-48-2) This is a 
major fund. 

Electric Fund - financed primarily by user charges, this fund accounts for the construction and 
operation of the municipal electricity system and related facilities. This is a major fund. 

Garbage Fund - financed primarily by user charges, this fund accounts for the construction and 
operation of the municipal garbage system and related facilities. This is a major fund. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Fiduciary funds consist of the following sub-category and are never considered to be a major fund 

Agencv funds Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve 
measurement of results of operations. Agency funds are used to account for the accumulation and 
distribution of property tax revenues and various pass through funds. 

c. 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "how" transactions are recorded within the various 
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" revenues and expenditures or 
are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the 
measurement focus. 

component unit 
on the accrual 

the "current 
of accounting are 

measurement 
fund types. while 

resources 



resources" measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting are applied to the proprietary 
and fiduciary fund types. 

Basis of Accounting: 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, governmental, 
business-type, and component unit activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting 
Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues and related assets are recorded when earned 
(usually when the right to receive cash vests); and, expenses and related liabilities are recorded 
when an obligation is incurred (usually when the obligation to pay cash in the future vests). 

Fund Financial Statements: 

All governmental fund types are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. 
Their revenues, including property taxes, are recognized when they become measurable and 
available. "Available" means resources are collected or to be collected soon enough after the end 
of the fiscal year that they can be used to pay the bills of the current period. The accrual period 
the City is 30 days. The revenues which are accrued at December 31, 2014, are amounts due 
from other governments and accounts receivable. 

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, receivables may be measurable but not available. 
Available means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay 
liabilities of the current period. Reported deferred inflows of resources are those where asset 
recognition criteria have been met but for which revenue recognition criteria have not been met. 

Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this 
general rule include principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recognized when 
due. 

All proprietary and fiduciary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Their 
revenues are recognized when they are earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

d. lnterfund Eliminations and Reclassifications: 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

In the process of aggregating data for the government-wide financial statements, some amounts 
reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund financial statements have been or 

as follows: 

the grossing-up effect on 
columns of the primary 

are in manner, 
are reported only by the function to which they 



e. Deposits and Investments: 

For the purpose of financial reporting, "cash and cash equivalents" includes all demand and 
savings accounts certificates of deposit or short-term investments with a term to maturity at 

of acquisition three months or less. Investments in open-end mutual fund or 
investments in investment pools, are also considered to be cash equivalents 

Investments in the financial statements consist primarily of certificates of deposit whose 
term to maturity at date of acquisition exceeds three months, and/or those types of investment 
authorized by South Dakota Codified laws (SDCL) 4-5-6. 

Capital assets include land, buildings, machinery and equipment, and all other tangible or 
intangible assets that are used in operations and that have initial useful lives extending beyond a 
single reporting period. Infrastructure assets are long-lived capital assets that normally are 
stationary in nature and normally can be preserved for significantly greater number of years than 
most capital 

The accounting treatment over capital assets depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
government-wide or fund financial statements. 

Government-Wide Statements 

Capital assets are recorded at historical cost, or estimated cost, where actual cost could not be 
determined. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated 
Reported cost values include ancillary charges necessary to place the asset into its intended 
location and condition for use. Subsequent to initial capitalization, improvements or betterments 
that are significant and which extend the useful file of a capital asset are also capitalized. 

The total December 31, 2014 balance of governmental activities capital assets includes 
approximately 10.4% for which the costs were determined by estimates of the original costs. The 
total December 31, 2014 balance of business-type, capital assets includes approximately 9.8% for 
which the costs were determined by estimations of the original cost. These estimated original 
costs were established by reviewing applicable historical costs of similar items and basing the 
estimations thereon. 

Infrastructure assets used in general government operations, consisting of certain improvements 
other than buildings. including roads, bridges, sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems. 
acquired prior to January 1. 2004, were not required to be capitalized by the City. Infrastructure 
assets January 1, 2004 are recorded at cost, and classified as "Improvements 
Other than 

Capital Assets. construction-period interest is not 
while for capital assets used in business-type 

period is in 

in the 
to common use assets 

as Unallocated 
Accumulated 

proprietary fund's 



Capitalization thresholds (the dollar values above which asset acquisitions are added to the capital 
asset accounts), depreciation methods, and estimated useful lives of capital assets reported in the 
government-wide statements and proprietary funds are as follows: 

Land and land rights 
Improvements other than buildings 
Buildings 

Equipment 
Furniture 

Capitalization 
Threshold 

All 
5,000.00 
5,000.00 
4,000.00 
2,000.00 

Land is an inexhaustible capital asset and is not depreciated. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Depreciation 
Method 

NA 
Straight Line 
Straight Line 
Straight Line 
Straight Line 

Estimated 
Useful Life 

NA 
10-50 yrs 

50 

12 yrs 

In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are 
accounted for as expenditures of the appropriate governmental fund upon acquisition. Capital 
assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for on the accrual basis, the same as in 
the government-wide financial statements. 

g. 

The accounting treatment of long-term liabilities depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the 
government-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term liabilities to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported 
as liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term liabilities primarily consist of state 
revolving loans, certificates of participation, notes payable, financing (capital acquisition) leases, 
and compensated absences. 

In the fund financial statements, debt proceeds are reported as revenues (other financing sources). 
while payments of principal and interest are reported as expenditures when they due. The 
accounting for proprietary fund long-term debt is on the accrual basis, the same in the fund 
statements as in the government-wide financial statements. 

h. 

Program revenues derive directly from the program itself or from parties other than the City's 
taxpayers or citizenry, as a whole. Program revenues are classified into three categories, as 
follows: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

These arise from charges to customers, 
benefit from or 
by the 

operating grants and 
transactions with 

for use in a particular 

who 



In addition to the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred 
inflows and deferred outflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent consumption 
of net position that applies to a future period or periods. These items will not be recognized as an 
outflow of resources until the applicable future period. 

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred 
inflows of resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent acquisitions of net position that 
applies to a future period or periods. These items will not be recognized as an inflow of resources 
until the applicable future period. 

j. 

In the proprietary fund's Statement of Revenues. Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. 
revenues are classified in a manner consistent with how they are classified in the 
Statement of Flows. That is, transactions for which related cash flows are reported as 
and related financing activities, noncapital financing activities, or investing activities are not 
reported as components of operating revenues or expenses. 

The City pools the cash resources of its funds for cash management purposes. The proprietary 
funds essentially have access to the entire amount of their cash resources on demand. 
Accordingly, each proprietary fund's equity in the cash management pool is considered to be cash 
and cash equivalents for the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows. 

I. Equity Classifications: 

Government-wide Statements: 

Equity is classified as Net Position and is displayed in three components: 

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets Consists of capital assets, including restricted capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation (if applicable) and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

2 

3. 

Net Position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on their use 
groups such as creditors. grantors. contributors. or laws and 

governments; or iaw constitutional provisions or 

, "Committed", 
same as in the 

Position is 

that do not meet 

and may distinguish nPl\Al<'IP 

and "Unassigned" components. 
financial 

held in 



m Application of Net Position: 

It is the City's policy to first use restricted net position, prior to the use of unrestricted net position, 
when an is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net positions 
are available. 

n 

with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASS) No. 54, Fund Balance 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the City classifies governmental fund 

• Nonspendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either because it is not 
in spendable form or because of legal or contractual constraints. 

• Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes which 
are externally imposed by providers, such as creditors or amounts constrained due to 
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Committed - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific purposes that 
are internally imposed by the government through formal action of the highest level of 
decision making authority and dos not lapse at year-end. 

• Assigned - includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes 
that are neither considered restricted or committed. Fund Balance may be assigned by the 
Municipal Council 

• - includes positive fund balance within the General Fund which has not been 
within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances 1n other 

governmental funds. 

The City uses restricted /committed amounts first when both restricted and unrestricted fund 
balance is available unless there are legal documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as a 
grant agreement requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the Government would first use 
committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when 
expenditures are made. 

The City does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy. 



A schedule of fund balances is provided as follows: 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
DISCLOSlfE OF Fl.N:> BAl..At£ES REPORTED ON BAL.AN:E Sl-EET 

~ENT AL Fl.N)S 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendab/e: 
lnvertory 
Prepaid Expenses 

Restricted for. 
Revolvirg Loans 
Liquor/Lodgirg/Dinirg Sales 
Library 

Assigned to: 
Subsequert Year's Budget 

DECEIVIBER31,2014 

General 
Fund 

$ 10,174.12 $ 
17,936.15 

35,000.00 

Liquor, 
Lodgirg, 

LDAG & Dinirg 
Fund Fund 

$ 

143,996.15 
21,829.55 

Other l\bn­
~or 

Govemrrental 
Funds 

$ 

9,538.81 

Total 
Govemrrental 

Funds 

$ 10,174.12 
17,936.15 

143,996.15 
21,829.55 

9,538.81 

35,000.00 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balan:::es 

521,002.89 

$ 584,113.16 $ 143,996.15 $ 21,829.55 $ 

(3,507.30) 517,495.59 

6,031.51 $ 755,970.37 

NOTE 2- DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS CREDIT RISK, CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT 
RISK AND INTEREST RA TE RISK: 

The City follows the practice of aggregating the cash assets of various funds to maximize cash 
management efficiency and returns. Various restrictions on deposits and investments are imposed 
by statutes. These restrictions are summarized below: 

Deposits - The City's cash deposits are made in qualified public depositories as defined by SDCL 
4-6A-1, 9-22-6, 9-22-6.1 and 9-22-6.2, and may be in the form of demand or time deposits. 
Qualified depositories are required by SDCL 4-6A-3 to maintain at all times, segregated from their 
other assets, eligible collateral having a value equal to at least 100 percent of the public deposit 
accounts which exceed deposit insurance such as the FDIC and NCUA. In lieu of pledging eligible 
securities, a qualified public depository may furnish irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by 
Federal Home Loan Banks accompanied by written evidence of that bank's public debt rating 
which may not be less than "AA" or a qualified public depository may furnish a corporate surety 
bond of a corporation authorized to do business in South Dakota. 

Investments - In General, SDCL 4-5-6 permits City funds to be invested only in (a) securities of the 
United States and securities guaranteed by the United States Government either directly or 
indirectly; or (b) repurchase agreements fully collateralized by securities described in (a) above; or 
in shares of an open-end, no-load fund administered by an investment company whose 
investments are in securities described in (a) above and repurchase agreements described in (b) 
above. Also, SDCL 4-5-9 requires investments to be in the physical custody of the political 
subdivision or may be deposited in a safekeeping account with any bank or trust company 
designated by the political subdivision as its fiscal agent. 

Credit Risk - State law limits eligible investments for the City, as discussed above. The City has 
no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. 
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As of December 31, 2014, the City had the following investments: 

External Investment Pools: 
SDFIT- Government Cash Reserves 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Credit 
Rating 

Unrated .93 

.93 

The South Dakota Public Fund Investment Trust (SDFIT) is an external investment pool created for 
South government investing. It is regulated by a nine-member board with 

municipalities, school districts and counties. The net asset value of the SDFIT 
account (GCR) is kept at one dollar per share by adjusting the rate of return on a 

are credited to each account on a monthly basis. 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits-The risk that, in the event of a depository failure. the 
Municipality's deposits may not be returned to it The Municipality does not have a deposit policy 
for custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2014, the Municipality did not have any deposits in 
financial institutions that were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Concentration of Credit Risk - The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any 
one issuer. 

Interest Rate - The City does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing 
rates. 

Assignment of Investment Income - State law allows income from deposits and investments to be 
credited to either the General Fund or the fund making the investment. The City's policy is to credit 
all income from deposits and investments to the fund making the investment. 

NOTE 3 RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

Assets restricted to use for a specific purpose through segregation of balances in separate 
accounts are as follows: 

Construction 
By City Ordinance 
By Debt Covenants 

are not in 
within one year. 

$ 

$ 

22.500.00 22.500 00 
15,806.49 



Inventory in the General Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. 

assumption. 

at cost. 

for resale in the proprietary funds is recorded as an asset when acq 
held for resale is charged to an expense as it is consumed Inventories 

are recorded at the lower of cost or market, on the first-in. first-out cost 

Government-wide Financial Statements: 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds financial statements, inventory 
is recorded as an asset at the time of purchase, and charged to expense as it is consumed. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

In the statements, inventory is recorded as an asset at the time of purchase, and 
charged to an expense as it is consumed. Material supply inventories are off-set by a 
nonspendable fund balance, which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable 
resources" even though they are a component of net current assets. 

Property taxes are levied on or before October 1, of the year preceding the start of the fiscal 
They attach as an enforceable lien on property, and become due and payable the following 
January 1, the first day of the fiscal year. Taxes are payable in two installments on or before Apnl 
30 and October 31 of the fiscal year. 

City is by several state statutes to levy varying amounts of taxes per $1,000 of 
taxable valuation on taxable real property in the City. 
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A summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended December 31, 2014 is as follows 

Depreciation Expense was charged to functions as follows 
General Government 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Culture and Recreation 

Total pense - Governmental Activities 

Business - Type Activities: 
Assets, not depreciated 

Land 

Total Assets. not being depreciated 

depreciated: 
Buildings 
Improvements Other than Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Tota! 

Net 

Balance 

266,281,08 
10,478,868,35 

$ 

$ 

89, 156,58 

10,079. 
14,681 

203,062. 

328. 

Balance 



Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Water 
Sewer 
Electric 

Business-type Activities 

A summary of in long-term liabilities follows: 

Beginning 
Balance 

Primary Government: 
Governmental Activities: 

$ 24,638 25 $ 
376,000 00 

Total Debt 400,638.25 

Accrued 
Absences 
Governmental Funds 172.06 

Total Governmental 
Activities 180.37 172.06 

Business-Type Activities: 
Certificates of Participation 795,000.00 740,000.00 
Financing ( Capital 

Acquisition) Lease 120,000.00 
State Funds 106.77 

Total Debt 106.77 000.00 

Accrued 
Absences -
Business-Type Funds 11391.83 

Total Business - Type 
Activities ,751.24 751 391.83 

Total Primary Government $ 

$ 

$ 

Ending 

$ $ 
362.742. 

362.742.50 

(880,000.00) 655,000.00 

(23,981.29) 96,018.71 
2,200,812.89 

951 831.60 

11 391 83 

126,809.46 
138,771.11 

76, 140.65 

Due within 

75,000.00 

23, 125. 
139.739.25 

237.865.08 

11 



Debt payable at December 31, 2014 is comprised the following: 

payments 
payable; payable as used or on termination; 

from the General and Enterprise Funds. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.5% Interest, Final Maturity Date of January 15, 2023 
Retired by the Water Fund 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.5% Interest. Final Maturity Date of April 15, 2023 
Retired by the Sewer Fund. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.25% Interest, Final Maturity Date of July 15, 2026 
Retired by the Water Fund. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.25% Interest, Final Maturity Date of August 27, 2026 
Retired by the Fund. 

Loan 
Final Maturity Date of July 15. 2028 

Fund. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.25% Interest, Final Maturity Date of January 15, 2030 
Retired by the Sewer Fund. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3.25% Interest, Final Maturity Date of January 15, 2030 
Retired by the Water Fund. 

State Revolving Fund Loan 
3% Interest, Final Maturity Date of July 15, 2031 

by Fund. 

Revolving Fund Loan 
Interest, Final Maturity Date of July 15, 2031 

by Water Fund. 
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$ 33.064.06 

109.521 

239,162.79 

378,931.27 

76,268.56 

121,058.73 

457,552.37 



Garbage truck, interest at 2.5% 
Matures January 2018; Annual payments of $25,526.50 
from the Garbage Fund 

Community Center, financed through First Dakota 
National Bank at 3.875% interest, final maturity date of 
Decem 1, 2023. Retired by the Liquor, Lodging & Dining Gross 

Receipts 

96,018. 71 

to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31. 2014, for 

Year Ending 
Dec 31, 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

2020-2024 
2025-2029 
2030-2034 

Total 

Year End 
Dec 31 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

2020-2024 
2025-2029 
2030-2034 

absences are as follows: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Annual Requirements to Amortize Long-term Debt 
December 31, 2014 

State Revolving 
Fund Loans 

Interest 

139,739 $ 68,881 
144,331 64,289 
149,074 59,546 
153,974 54,646 
159,035 49,585 
799,511 167,755 
590,686 54,407 

64,463 1,374 

13 

Certificates of Capital 
Leases 

Interest Interest 

75,000 $ 17,408 $ 36,323 $ 16.414 $ 

80,000 16,658 37,391 15,347 
75.000 15,258 38,566 14,171 
80,000 13,945 39,740 12,990 
85,000 13,945 15,438 11,773 

Total 

Interest 

251.062 $ 102,703 
261,722 96,294 
262,640 88,975 
273,714 81,581 
259,473 75,303 

260,000 19,526 291,304 40,927 1,350,815 228,208 

$ 

at commencement of 

Principal 
Interest 

590,686 54,407 
1.374 

leases was 



for joint use between the City and RDA The financing lease represents 
the city has in the joint venture. 

The City entered into an operating lease on June 15, 2012 for a copy machine. This lease is for a 
period of 48 months in the amount of $162.47 per month. Payments are made from the General 
Fund in the amount of $69.63, and also from the Water Fund, Electric Fund, Sewer Fund, and 

Fund in amounts of $23.21. 

following are the minimum payments on the existing operating lease: 

2015 s 1 
2016 812.35 

Total .99 

NOTE 10 - INDIVIDUAL FUND INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES 

lnterfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2014 were: 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Receivables Payables 

General Fund $ 8,668.49 $ 
Safe Routes to School Fund -----
Total 

The General Fund loaned money to the Safe Routes to School Fund for the purpose of funding 
temporary cash shortages. 

Restricted Net Position for the year ended December 31. 2014 was as follows: 

Major Purposes: 
$ 996.15 $ 

195,428 23 

Replacement 

& Dining 

Total Restricted Net Assets $ 1 

are to grant statutory 



for part-time employees, participate in the South Dakota 
, multiple employer public employee retirement system established to 

for employees of the State of South Dakota and political 
provides retirement, disability and survivor benefits. The right to 

vests after three years of credited service. Authority for establishing, 
amending plan provisions are found in South Dakota Codified Law 3-12. The 

a available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the SDRS, P.O. 1098. 
Pierre, 1 1098 or by calling (605) 773-3731. 

General employees are required by state statute to contribute 6 percent of their salary to the plan, 
while public safety and judicial employees contribute at 8 percent and 9 percent, respectively. 
State statute also requires the employer to contribute an amount equal to the employee's 
contribution. State statute also requires the employer to make an additional contribution in the 
amount of 6.2 for any compensation exceeding the maximum taxable amount for social 
security for employees only. The City's share of contributions to the SDRS for the fiscal 
years ended 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $48,201.34, $47,465.03, and $45,949. 
respectively, equal to the required contributions each year. 

NOTE 13 JOINT VENTURE 

The Community Center Financing (Capital Acquisition) Lease represents a joint venture between 
the City of Elk Point and the Recreation Development Association (RDA) The City of Elk Point 
entered into an agreement with the RDA for the purpose of constructing a building for Joint use 
between the City and RDA The financing lease represents the amount of investment the city has 
in the joint venture. 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. During the year ended 
December 31, 2014, the City managed its risks as follows: 

Employee Insurance. 

health insurance for its employees from a commercial insurance 
from these risks have not the liability coverage 

Worker's Compensation 
and 

entities. the Fund is to formulate, 
member organizations, a program of worker's 

costs for that coverage, and to develop a comprehensive 
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City's responsibility is to initiate and maintain a safety program to give its employees safe and 
sanitary working conditions and to promptly report to and cooperate with the Fund to resolve any 
worker's compensation claims. The City pays an annual premium, to provide worker's 
compensation for its employees, under a self-funded program and the premiums are 
accrued based on the ultimate cost of the experience to date of the Fund members. Coverage 
limits are set by state statute. The pool pays the first $650,000 of any claim per individual. The 
pool has reinsurance, which covers up to statutory limits in addition to a separate combined 
employer liability limit of $2,000,000 per incident. 

The City does not carry additional insurance to cover claims in excess of the upper limit. Settled 

City has 
unemployment 

have not liability coverage over three 

self-insured and retain all risk for liabilities resulting from claims for 

During the year ended December 31, 2014, no claims were filed for unemployment benefits. At 
December 31, 2014, no claims had been filed and were outstanding. It is not anticipated that any 
additional claims for unemployment benefits will be filed in the next fiscal year. 

NOTE 15 - DEFICIT FUND BALANCES/NET POSITION OF INDIVIDUAL NONMAJOR FUNDS: 

As of December 31, 2014, the Safe Routes to School Fund had a deficit fund balance/net position 
in the amount 507.30. The Governing Board plans to assess this deficit fund balance/net 
position and to fund this deficit when possible. 

At 31. 2014, the city was not involved in any overtly threatening or pending 
which would have material impact upon the fair presentation of the City's financial statements. 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

BUDGETARY BASIS COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Actual 
Amounts Variance 

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive 
Ori~inal Final Basis) (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

General Property Taxes $ 725,720.00 $ 725,720.00 $ 724,016.37 $ (1,70363) 
General Sales and Use Taxes 390,000.00 390.000.00 447.677.62 57,677 
Amusement Taxes 300.00 300.00 12.00 (288.00) 
Penalty and Interest on 

Delinquent Taxes 11,000.00 11,000.00 1,096.68 (9,903.32) 

Licenses and Permits 8,000.00 8,000.00 7,625.00 (375.00) 

Video and Lottery 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,400.00 (600.00) 

Intergovernmental Revenue: 
State Grants 1,804.00 1,804.00 
State Shared Revenue: 

Bank Franchise Tax 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,881.34 881.34 
Liquor Tax Reversion 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,848.55 848.55 
Motor Vehicle Licenses (5%) 15,000.00 15,000.00 19,200.06 4,200.06 
Local Government Highway 
and Bridge Fund 13,000.00 13.000.00 15,942.83 2,942.83 

Other 5,200.00 5,200.00 5,403.08 203.08 
County Shared Revenue: 

County Wheel Tax 7,000.00 7,000.00 6.290.34 (709. 
Charges for Goods and Services: 

General Government 3,000.00 3,000.00 4,763.13 1 " '< 1~ 

Public Safety 2,500.00 2.500.00 1,917.00 (583. 
Health 1,500.00 1,500.00 520.00 (980. 
Culture and Recreation 27.550.00 27,550.00 24,911.85 (2,638.15) 

Fines and Forfeits: 
Court Fines and Costs 2.500.00 2,500.00 3,754.01 1,254.01 

Miscellaneous Revenue: 
Investment Earnings 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,109.73 
Special Assessments 6,100.00 6,100.00 6,098.98 

8,700.00 8,700.00 9, 197.97 
Rentals 1,000.00 1,000.00 
Cable 15,000.00 15,000.00 
Other 1 

Total Revenue 1 6.99 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

BUDGETARY BASIS COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Actual 
Amounts Variance 

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive 
Original Final Basis) (Negative) 

Expenditures: 
General Government: 

Legislative 297,880.00 297,880.00 289,896.27 7,983.73 
Contingency 30,000.00 20,000.00 

Total General Government 327,880.00 317,880.00 289,896.27 

Public Safety: 
Police 292,850.00 302,850.00 296,852.56 5,997.44 
Other Protection 8,950.00 8,950.00 16 1,871.84 

Total Public Safety 301.800.00 311,800.00 303,930.72 

Public Works: 
Highways and Streets 346,110.00 346, 110.00 304,379.39 41,730.61 
Cemeteries 30,230.00 30,230.00 23,333.66 34 

Total Public Works 376,340.00 376,340.00 3.05 48,626.95 

Health and Welfare: 
Humane Society 1,000.00 (830.00) 

Total Health and Welfare 1 1,000.00 1,830.00 (830.00) 

Culture and Recreation: 
Recreation 78,850.00 78,850.00 72,387.56 
Parks 46,200.00 46,200.00 44,526.29 
Libraries 32,775.00 32,775.00 28,210.13 
Museums 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,750.00 
Senior Citizen 1,000.00 1 00 

Total Culture and Recreation 1 98 1 02 

Conservation and Development: 
Economic Development and 

Assistance (Industrial 
Development) 20,325.00 20,325.00 18,640.45 

Economic Opportunity 

Total Conservation and Development 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

BUDGETARY BASIS COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Debt Service 

Equipment Replacement 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfers In 
Sale of Municipal Property 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

25,811.00 

49,401.00 

1,268,832.00 

(9,462.00) 

9,500.00 

9,500.00 

38.00 

464,968.42 

$ 465,006.42 
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Final 

25,811.00 

82,401.00 

1,301,832.00 

(42,462.00) 

9,500.00 

(32,962.00) 

464,968.42 

Actual 
Amounts 

(Budgetary 

25,758.43 

1 1 173.25 

119, 143.74 

1.00 

1.00 

119,144.74 

Variance 
Positive 

52.57 

00 

1 

161,605.74 

(9,500.00) 
1.00 

152.106 74 

106.74 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

BUDGETARY BASIS COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - UDAG FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Revenues: 

Miscellaneous Revenue: 
Investment Earnings 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures: 
Conservation and Development: 

Economic Development and 
Assistance (Industrial Development) 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

Actual 
Amounts 

Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary 
~~~-X-~~~~~~-

0 rig in a I Final Basis) 

$ 9,350.00 $ 9,350.00 $ 1,354.61 

9,350.00 1,354.61 

1 00 1,500.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 

7,850.00 7,850.00 1,354.61 

1 .54 142,641.54 142,641.54 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

1 00 

1,500.00 

(6,495.39) 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
CITY OF ELK POINT 

BUDGETARY BASIS COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
LIQUOR, LODGING, DINING SALES TAX FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Revenues: 

Taxes: 
Gross Receipt Business Taxes 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures: 
Conservation and Development: 

Economic Development and 
Assistance(lndustrial Development) 

Total Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original Final 

Actual 
Amounts 

(Budgetary 
Basis) 

$ 31,000.00 $ 31,000.00 $ 27,809.68 

31,000.00 31,000.00 809.68 

30,000.00 30,000.00 29,672.10 

30,000.00 30,000.00 29,672.10 

1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,862.42) 

23,691.97 23,691.97 23,691.97 

53 

Variance 
Positive 

(Negative) 

327 90 

327.90 

(2,862.42) 



CITY OF ELK POINT 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
Schedules of Budgetary Comparisons for the General Fund 

and for each major Special Revenue Fund with a legally required budget. 

Note 1: Budgets and Budgetary Accounting: 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial 
statements: 

1 At the first regular board meeting in September of each year or within ten days thereafter, 
the Governing Board/City Commission introduces the annual appropriation ordinance for 
the ensuing fiscal yeaL 

2. After adoption by the Governing Board/City Commission, the operating budget is legally 
binding and actual expenditures for each purpose cannot exceed the amounts budgeted, 
except as indicated in number 4. 

3. A line item for contingencies may be included in the annual budget. Such a line item may 
not exceed 5 percent of the total municipal budget and may be transferred by the resolution 
of the Governing Board/City Commission to any other budget category that is deemed 
insufficient during the year. 

4. If it is determined during the year that sufficient amounts have not been budgeted, state 
statute allows the adoption of supplemental budgets. 

5. Unexpended appropriations lapse at year end unless encumbered by the resolution of the 
Governing Board/City Commission. 

Encumbrances accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of 
the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in 
the General Fund, special revenue fund, and capital projects funds. 

6. Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year 
for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund. Formal budgetary integration is 
not employed for Debt Service Funds because effective budgetary control is alternatively 
achieved through general obligation bond indenture provisions. 

7. Budgets for the General Fund and each major special revenue fund are adapted on a basis 
consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (USGAAP). 

The financial statements prepared in conformity with USGAAP present capital outlay expenditure 
information in a separate category of expenditures. Under the budgetary basis of accounting, 
capital outlay expenditures are reported within the function to which they relate. For example, the 
purchase of a new fire truck would be reported as a capital outlay expenditure on the 
Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund 
however in the Budgetary RSI Schedule, the purchase of a fire truck would reported as an 
expenditure of the Public Safety/Fire Department function of government, along with all other 
current Fire Department related expenditures. 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 

SPECIAL REVENUE NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Special Revenue Total 
Safe Routes Non major 

to School Library Governmental 
Fund Fund Funds 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ $ 9,538.81 $ 9,538.81 
Due From Government 5,508.47 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES: 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 347.28 347.28 
Due to General Fund 
Total Liabilities 9,015.77 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted 9,538.81 9,538.81 
Unassigned (3,507.30) 
Total Fund Balances (3,507.30) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 5,508.47 $ 9,538.81 



Revenues: 

CITY OF ELK POINT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
SPECIAL REVENUE NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 

Special Revenue 
Safe Routes 

to School 
Fund 

Library 
Fund 

Intergovernmental Revenue 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

Federal Grants $ 6,811.15 $ $ 6,81115 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

Investment Earnings 15.20 15.20 
Contributions & Donations 5,057.96 

Total Revenue 11.15 5,073.16 11,884.31 

Expenditures: 
Culture and Recreation: 

Libraries 4,628.52 4,628.52 
General Government: 

Other 6,919.72 6,919.72 

Total Expenditures 9.72 4,628.52 11,548.24 

Excess of Revenue Over (Under) 444.64 336.07 

Expenditures 

Net Change in Fund Balances (108.57) 444.64 336.07 

Fund Balance - Beginning 17 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING .51 
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QUAM & BERGLIN, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

110 WEST MAIN P.O. BOX 426 
ELK POINT, SOUTH DAKOTA 57025 

(605) 356-3374 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

City Council 
City of Elk Point 
Elk Point, South Dakota 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Elk Point, South Dakota, as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise City of Elk Point's basic financial statements and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 4, 2015. A disclaimer of opinion was issued on the aggregate 
discretely presented component unit because the financial data of this component unit was not 
audited. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Elk 
Point's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purposes of expressing our 
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City of Elk Point's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Elk Point's internal control. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. However, as 
described in the accompanying Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings, we identified a 
certain deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a material weakness. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency or a combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiency described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings as item 2014-001 to be a material 
weakness. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Elk Point's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Municipality's Response to Findings 

The City of Elk Point's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Prior and Current Audit Findings. The City of Elk Point's response 
was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements 
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. As required by South Dakota Codified Law 4-11-11, this report is a matter of public 
record and its distribution is not limited. 

O~ct~~q/?.C. 
Quam and Berglin, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Elk Point, SD 

September 4, 2015 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AND CURRENT AUDIT FINDINGS 

DECEMBER 31, 2014 

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The prior audit recommendation 2013-01 has not been corrected and is restated as Current 
Audit Finding Number 2014-001. 

Audit Finding Number 2013-01: 

The City of Elk Point does not have an adequate segregation of duties for revenues resulting in 
decreased reliability of reported financial data and increased potential for the loss of public 
assets. This finding has not been corrected. 

CURRENT AUDIT FINDING: 

Audit Finding Number 2014-001 

The City of Elk Point does not have an adequate segregation of duties for revenues resulting in 
decreased reliability of reported financial data and increased potential for the loss of public 
assets. This is the fourteenth consecutive audit report in which this finding has appeared. 

Criteria: 
In order to achieve proper internal control, it is necessary to have a segregation of duties 
provided between performance, review and record keeping of the tasks related to revenues. 
Lack of this segregation of duties could adversely affect the organization's ability to record, 
process, summarize and report financial data consistent with management assertions. 

Condition Found: 
A material weakness in internal controls was reported due to a lack of adequate segregation of 
duties for revenues resulting in decreased reliability of reported financial data and increased 
potential for the loss of public assets. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that the City officials be cognizant of this lack of segregation of duties and 
attempt to provide compensating controls whenever and wherever possible and practical. 
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CITY OF ELK POINT 
ELK POINT, SD 57025 

Corrective Action Plan 
For the year ended December 31, 2014 

The City of Elk Point has considered the lack of segregation of duties for the revenue function . 

At this time it is not cost efficient for the City of Elk Point to hire additional staff needed to 
achieve segregation of duties. The City of Elk Point has implemented alternate procedures, to 
decrease the likelihood that financial data is adversely affected. 

c·d-e.Uc::it.A'"?L/ 
Mayor 

£uii'tt cl)CW!mi1t 
Finance Officer/City Administrator 
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